From: | Redacted

Sent: 9/8/2010 10:10:24 AM
Redacted
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SMB4); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Klotz, Michael (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M1Ke); Pitcock, Maril

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mx WL )jRedacted
[Redacted

(anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

| 'Premo, Anne W'

Subject: Updated: Conference Call with Anne Premo re: CCA workshop

When: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Where: Call-in|Redacted

~

PG&E meeting room 963 245 Market

PG&E folks only - Please note room change - we will hold the conference call in Steve Malnight's office -
Room 963, 245 Market,

Update for call in number and PG&E meeting room

Dial access|Redacted
Meeting No

Please hold this date and time for a conference call with Energy Division on the CCA/EE workshop
being planned for later in the month.
Redacted
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